Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:06 AM

To: ‘Rick Virnig'

Cc: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Birkholz, Jean (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 422 Jessamine Avenue East - Resolution of Appeal
Mr. Virnig,

| consulted with the hearing officer and she said that she is going to lay the matter over for one month to Tuesday, July
18,2017 at 11:30 a.m. in Room 330 City Hall to get confirmation that the deed has been recorded. At that time we can
consider the appeal withdrawn and the matter is closed.

You may attend the July 18™ hearing if you wish to do so; otherwise, we can expect a staff report from Fire Inspections
staff.

Thank you!

Mai Vang

Coordinator for Legislative Hearings

City Council Offices

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 | Saint Paul, MN 55102

Direct: 651-266-8563

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or appeal application: https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals
Fax: 651-266-8574 | Email: mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Rick Virnig [mailto:rick@virniglaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:56 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 422 Jessamine Avenue East - Resolution of Appeal

TO : LEGISLATIVE HEARING OFFICE:

I represent Kathleen Schmieg, in regard to a pending appeal related to the above property currently set on for hearing
on June 20, 2017. In the meantime, as a result of recent action, we believe the matter is now resolved and the appeal
may be dismissed or continued for dismissal pending confirmation from Safety Inspector Leanna Shaff. Please see the
attached correspondence and Quit Claim Deed. Thank you.

Rick Virnig

Virnig Law PLLC

80 South 8th Street Ste 900
Minneapolis MN 55402
Office: 612-455-4560

Fax: 612-455-4561

Cell: 612-710-7080



WWww.Virniglaw.com




